



NWB Tools

Megan Porter <megan.porter@nwb-oen.ca>

Possible Doris North comment period Extension

Ian Parsons <Ian.Parsons@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca>

Thu, Jun 19, 2014 at 2:22 PM

To: Phyllis Beaulieu <phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca>

Cc: Murray Ball <Murray.Ball@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca>, megan.porter@nwb-oen.ca

Hi Phyllis,

Due to the nature of the technical aspects of the four operational plans requiring technical comments, Aboriginal Affairs and Northern Development Canada is asking for an extension of the comment period to June 29, 2014.

Regards,

Ian

Ian Parsons
Regional Coordinator
Aboriginal Affairs and Northern Development Canada
Nunavut Regional Office

Bldg 918, PO Box 100
Iqaluit, NU X0A 0H0
Tel: (867) 975-4282
Fax: (867) 975-4585
ian.parsons@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca
www.ainc-inac.gc.ca/nunavut